
From: Adams, Jared 

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 4:57 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: NYT 

FYI 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) 

 

RN: NYT 

Thursday, September 30, 2021 5:10:42 PM 

FYSA 

Jared Adams 

Chief of Communications 

DARPA 

Brief mention of the agency: 

https://www.nytimes.comi202i  /o 9/ 3 o/us/politi cs/trump-alfa-bank-
indictment.html 

The involvement of the researchers traces back to the spring of 2016. Darpa, the 
Pentagon's research funding agency, wanted to commission data scientists to 
develop the use of so-called DNS logs, records of when servers have prepared to 
communicate with other servers over the internet, as a tool for hacking 
investigations. 

Darpa identified Georgia Tech as a potential recipient of funding and 
encouraged researchers there to develop examples. Mr. Antonakakis and Mr. 
Dagon reached out to Mr. Joffe to gain access to Neustar's repository of DNS 
logs, people familiar with the matter said, and began sifting them. 

Jared Adams 

Chief of Communications 

DARPA 
(b)(6) 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date:  

(b)(6) 'I 
New DARPAI(b)(6) I 
Thursday, March 11, 2021 7:44:00 PM 

Hey (b)(6) 

Allow me to re-introduce to (b)(6) IWhO is the newl(b)(6) I think it would be a great idea for the 

two of you to get on a call and catch up about the status of things. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) 



Re: New DARPA b)(6) I 

Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:02:08 PM 

(b)(6) Thanks 

(b)(6) Hello again 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

> On Mar 11, 2021, at 7:43 PM, 1 wrote: 

> He 

> Allow me to re-introduce ti ho is the new think it would be a great idea for the two of you to 
get on a call and catch up about t e status of things. 

Let me know when. 

Neustar, Inc. 
45980 Center Oak Plaza 
Sterling VA 20166 
USA 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

> Thanks, 

>—
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